



Diogo Cunha

CEO at FIP - Face da Inovação Portuguesa

Profile

Supported by a strong technological background and solid problem-solving skills, I have had several enriching national and international experiences where I guided multidisciplinary teams, managed scalable technological projects, reported to C-level executives and worked under high pressure.

Employment History

CEO at Face da Inovação Portuguesa

July 2020 — Present

Leveraging a multidisciplinary team of 6 incredible individuals with the aim of creating the ideal platform for Portuguese college students to find their working team and bring new projects to life.

Data Analyst Intern at Wisecrop, Porto

February 2020 — May 2020

Development of dynamic dashboards that support decision making regarding new prospects (Excel & VBA).

Awards

European Innovation Academy, Cascais

July 2019 — September 2019

Designed Brain Forge, a web app that uses fantasy-based storytelling to engage students in learning. Coordinated a talented team of 6 students and achieved +500 leads in less than 2 weeks.

The Smart Logistics Challenge, Antwerp

January 2018 — September 2018

Excelled against hundreds of submissions from everywhere around Europe and was mentored by a C-level executive of an International Logistics Company.

Education

Master in Industrial Engineering and Management , FEUP, Porto

2017 — 2022

Top National Engineering University that fosters the development of solid engineering and management skills, as well as data-oriented analysis. Expected Final GPA: 15 / 20.

Volunteering

Tutor of Programming I, Programming II, Industrial Informatics, Simulation, Porto

2017 — Present

Details

Portugal

968784863

diogocostacunhaa@gmail.com

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

Leadership

Fast Learner

Communication Skills

Work Under Pressure

Problem Solving

Project Management

Data Analysis

Critical Thinking

Languages

Portuguese

English

Spanish

German